From:  Stock, William
Sent: 4/22/2011 4:53:35 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcec:

Subject: Symposium Schedule

<L . >>

Michelle:

Attached is a cleaned up version of your mark up of the agenda. | did highlight a coupleted changes
that we think are important. It is not clear that this symposium will result in an evaluation of the hydro
test program. Also,hydro testing doesn't really "promote" reliability. It helps demonstrate it. Finally |
note that we have invited Bob Gorham of the State Fire Marshall but we don't have a commitment yet.

Call me at 407 5867 if you want to discussfurther.

Bill
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